Siegel, Martha P.

From: everyone-bounces@kipac.stanford.edu on behalf of Siegel, Martha P.
[martha@slac.stanford.edu]

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2012 6:00 PM

To: everyone@kipac.stanford.edu

Subject: [kipac-everyone] KIPAC Events and Visitors (Feb 6 and Feb 13)

Attachments: ATTOO0001.txt

Current_and Future Visitors:
To see full list of current visitors, please visit the following link:
http://kipac.stanford.edu/kipac-devel/curr fut visitors

Events week of February 6:

Hubble Constant Workshop

Monday - Wednesday, February 6 - 8

@ SLAC

You are welcome to attend the overview talks if you are interested. Please note the breakout sessions will be limited to
the workshop participants only.

Program: http://web.physics.ucsb.edu/~suyu/HOKIPAC/Program.html

Monday, February 6

11:00 am Cosmology Seminar: Phil Humphrey (UC Irvine)
From Black Holes to the Virial Radius: X-raying Early-Type Galaxies
Campus: Varian Conf. Room 355
http://kipac.stanford.edu/collab/seminars/cosmology/

5:30 pm MASS: Michael Shaw
Kuiper Belt Objects
Campus: P&AP 232
http://kipac-prod.stanford.edu/collab/seminars/mass

Tuesday, February 7

11:00 am Tea Talk: Silvia Galli (APC Paris)
What Planck will do for fgas constraints (and what fgas will do for Planck)
Campus: Varian Conf Room 355
http://kipac-prod.stanford.edu/collab/seminars/teatalks

4:15 pm Physics Colloquium: Ignacio Cirac
(Max Planck Institute, Garching, Germany)
Dissipation: A New Tool in Quantum Information Science
Campus: Hewlett Teaching Center, room 201
Refreshments in the lobby of Varian Physics at 4:00 pm.
http://www.stanford.edu/dept/physics/events/ap phys.html

Thursday, February 9

4:15pm Astrophysics Colloquium: Bill Holzapfel (UC Berkeley)
Campus: PAB, 1* floor conf. room, 102/103
http://kipac.stanford.edu/collab/seminars/ac/schedule

Friday, February 10
10:30am  Tea Talk: Steven Ehlert (KIPAC)



The X-Ray Bright AGN Population in Massive Galaxy Clusters
SLAC: FKB 3™ Floor Conf. Room
http://kipac.stanford.edu/collab/seminars/teatalks

Events week of February 13:

Monday, February 13

11:00 am Cosmology Seminar: Evan Scannapieco (Arizona State Univ.)
Modeling Turbulence in Starbursting Galaxies
Campus: Varian Conf. Room 355
http://kipac.stanford.edu/collab/seminars/cosmology/

5:30 pm MASS: Yao-Yuan Mao
Arthur Eddington
Campus: P&AP 232
http://kipac-prod.stanford.edu/collab/seminars/mass

Tuesday, February 14

11:00am  Tea Talk: Alex Drlica-Wagner
Searching for Galactic Dark Matter Substructure with the Fermi LAT
Campus: Varian Conf Room 355
http://kipac-prod.stanford.edu/collab/seminars/teatalks

4:15 pm Physics Colloquium: Markus Greiner (Harvard Univ.)
Synthetic Quantum Matter under the Microscope
Campus: Hewlett Teaching Center, room 201
Refreshments in the lobby of Varian Physics at 4:00 pm.
http://www.stanford.edu/dept/physics/events/ap phys.html

Thursday, February 16

4:15pm Astrophysics Colloquium: Tai Phan (Berkeley)
In-Situ Observations of Magnetic Reconnection in the Earth’s
Magnetosphere and in the Solar Wind
SLAC: 3rd Floor Kavli Conf Room
http://kipac.stanford.edu/collab/seminars/ac/schedule

Friday, February 17

10:30am  Tea Talk: Matthew Wood
SLAC: FKB 3™ Floor Conf. Room
http://kipac.stanford.edu/collab/seminars/teatalks

Presidents’ Day Holiday
Monday, February 20



